From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:43 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org>; Jeffrey Collado
<jeffrey.collado@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: 006th District New Fitness Equipment

Good morning Executive Director Berlin and Ms. Reshma Soni, CPA, On 10 May 2023 AND 20 July 2023
the 006th District received gifts in the form of donated fitness equipment from Chicago Police Memorial
Foundation. The Department accepted a total of 26 individual pieces of equipment on behalf of the City
of Chicago, which will be housed in the 006th District's fitness facility. Attached are copies of the
invoices of said equipment, please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,
PO Lourdes Nieto
Chicago Police Department



Printed: 07/29/23 10:15:14

INVOICE Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date
02/07/23 10:45 AM  0207301TMVW  (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 05/10/2023

XX0601

Chicago Police Memorial Found. Chicago Police Memorial Found.

Chicago Police Memorial Foundation Chicago Police Memorial Foundation

1407 W Washington Blvd 7808 S Halsted St

6th District

Chicago, IL 60607 Chicago, IL 60620

m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org 312-499-8899

773-698-9515 773-497-4490

312-719-1986
Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667
QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total
1 SPIR |CT800 Treadmill Light Commercial 2160.00 2160.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR  CE800 Elliptical Light Commercial 1800.00 1800.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR  CRW800 Rower W/ Console 990.00 990.00
1 INBIKE Assembly Of Fit Bike/Rower 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR | CU800 Bike Light Commercial Upright 1320.00 1320.00
1 INBIKE Assembly Of Fit Bike/Rower 98.00 98.00
1 BODS SLM300G3 Gym Lat Pulldown & Row Machine 1939.00 1939.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS SLP500G3 Body Solid Leg Press Machine 1939.00 1939.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS DLECSF Dual Leg Extension-Machine 2284.00 2284.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 S0034 Ricky Abt 847-544-2534 0.00 0.00
1 POLICE Thank You For Your Service POLICE N/A N/A
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
1 LIFL LLMBSET210W- Medicine Ball Set 2Ib-10Ib 181.00 181.00

Display/Return

1 BODS BSTSPBOX 3 Way Plyo Box 20" 24" 30" 240.00 240.00
1 BODS ' GOBH5 Oly Bar Holder 92.00 92.00
1 BODS OCO06PR Olympic Spring Collar 8.00 8.00
1 BODS 0OB86B Black Olympic 7ft Bar 114.00 114.00
1 BODS KBRS105PACK Kettlebell Set 5-30Ib W/Gdkr50 231.00 231.00
1 SPIR XBR95 Bike Light Comm Recumbant 1110.00 1110.00
1 INBIKE Assembly Of Fit Bike/Rower 98.00 98.00



Printed: 07/29/23 10:15:14

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com
Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./ Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date
02/07/23 10:45 AM  0207301TMVW  (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 05/10/2023

XX0601

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
7808 S Halsted St

6th District

Chicago, IL 60620

312-499-8899

773-497-4490

Chicago, IL 60607
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515

312-719-1986

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total
1 BODS TR20 Gym Tricep Rope 18.00 18.00
1 BODS 'MB438RG Gym Acc Pro Style Lat Bar 38" 53.00 53.00

Delivery Comments:

Delivery phone: 773-698-9515
312-745-3618 added as contact method TAX:
School, church, etc.

SUBTOTAL: $ 15,863.00

$ 0.00

TOTAL SALES: $ 15,863.00

Auth 93703927 (Paid) ************5337 Gift Card $ -1,314.00
$

Check -14,549.00

ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



INVOICE

Written Date Invoice No.

Printed: 07/29/23 10:15:36

Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Type Store PO No./ Cart ID Sales No. P/D Ship Date
02/07/23 10:45 AM 0207301TMVWB (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 07/20/2023
XX0601
Chicago Police Memorial Found. Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd 7808 S Halsted St
6th Dis.C/O Sgt Collado
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
1 BODS ' OB34C Oly Tricep Bar 70.00 70.00
1 UPS Ups/Usps Ground Shipping 0.00 0.00
Delivery Comments: SUBTOTAL: $ 70.00
Shipping by: ups 125281860373042780
School, church, etc. TAX: $ 0.00
TOTAL SALES: $ 70.00
Auth 93703927 (Paid) ************5337 Gift Card $ -70.00
ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



